# Middle River Terrace Neighborhood Association

## MIDDLE RIVER TERRACE NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION INC.

P.O. Box 4561, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33338

www.middleriverterrace.org

# Middle River Terrace Neighborhood Association Board Meeting Minutes MONDAY November 9<sup>th</sup>, 2020, 6:00 p.m. Via Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86981731691

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call TJ, Chris, William, Colleen
- 3. Officer's Reports
  - -Treasurer Report
  - -Police Report
- -GYR Report run by two very smart women; informational sessions hosted are great; automated a lot of the events/processes. \$675 received December 6, 2019. \$149.06 donated to Fort Lauderdale High School. Chris will confirm whether 2020 check was mailed for \$585. If it was mailed, request they cancel the first check and re-issue another one. It has not been received.

#### 5. New Business

- Flooding Chris cleaned out 6 drains personally
- o Amendments to bylaws Covid exceptions change elections to December
- Board nominations reach back out to formerly engaged MRTNA board members –
   Linda Fleischman, Debbie Lee, Troy Liggett, Robert Stiegle, Dick Eaton
- Post board elections on Facebook
- o Make meetings more informal and casual to draw more people
- o Board Elections Secretary duties for website and email
- o Business walkabouts
- Landscaping for the dock should be a priority
- Speed bumps on NE 16<sup>th</sup> Court
- o Parks: Check with Phil Thornburg on Park status Colleen
- Drains/Flooding: Check with the City on whether our drains are dredged can they be?
   Colleen to check with the City. GYR has an Adopt a Drain program. Ask the City to confirm:
  - Ask about whether our seawalls are eligible
  - Request an update on stormwater improvements as they relate to MRT
  - Ensure storm drains and pipes are clear and working properly. Residents can help with this.
  - Make sure the grass swales are draining well. If not, the soil may need to be loosened. These areas compact over time from parked cars, reducing the ability



## MIDDLE RIVER TERRACE NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION INC.

P.O. Box 4561, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33338

\_\_\_\_\_

#### www.middleriverterrace.org

of water to flow through the soil. – is this something the City can help with; otherwise request guidance from the City.

- Consider installing rain gardens, French drains, or rain barrels. More water where you intend it means less water where you don't.
- Advocate for improved stormwater systems. More frequent, heavier rains mean more frequent, severe flooding. Older stormwater systems may not have been designed with today's environmental conditions in mind.

## 6. Old Business

- Get update from the County on the Dog attacks 3 emails sent sent another one.
- Code concerns
- o FPL Poles on Dixie
- o NE 16<sup>th</sup> Court and Dixie Highway Roundabout
- Vacation rentals

#### **Next MRTNA Board Meeting:**

- Moving forward mtgs will be the 3<sup>rd</sup> Monday of the month. December 21<sup>st</sup>, 2020. Play by ear whether to make it in person or zoom. Make it fun. Every board member requested to bring at least one other person.
- 7. Consent Agenda
- 8. Adjournment

#### Flooding:

Brizaga Group Post October 26<sup>th</sup>, 2020: http://brizaga.com/floodprep

The South Florida region experienced an onslaught of rain this past weekend, leaving many areas flooded with impassable roadways. As environmental conditions change, we are anticipating more rainfall in shorter periods, which will overwhelm our stormwater systems. Roadways are an important element in stormwater planning, and most local roads and parking lots are expected to flood in heavy rain events, providing somewhere for the water to go and preventing property damage. Even so, it presents a major inconvenience, and is expected to continue or worsen without proper stormwater management. This places a burden on citizens across the socioeconomic spectrum.

Rainfall induced flooding warrants a different kind of stormwater management approach for homeowners than for homeowner associations. Homeowners struggling with onsite flooding can take a number of actions to reduce the impact of flooding on their property. Optimizing the outdoor space can minimize flooding on the property. Methods include integrating a rain garden on your property, which designates a specific area for flooding during heavy rains, complete with flora that flourishes in such an environment. Installing small drain pipes contained within gravel or mulch beds provide additional water



# MIDDLE RIVER TERRACE NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION INC.

P.O. Box 4561, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33338

# www.middleriverterrace.org

storage, reducing the amount of rain that would otherwise pond. Rain barrels are another option to collect water, which can then be used for a number of purposes. A combination of these efforts could greatly mitigate onsite flooding.

For homeowner association leaders, it is critical that appropriate water management practices are in place. Homeowner associations are typically responsible for the proper maintenance of drainage basins and pipes, along with inspections of easements and restoring soil from eroded locations. With heavy downpours occurring more frequently, homeowner associations can get overwhelmed with an array of drainage issues, all the while individual homeowners are requesting individual assistance. As a result, identifying opportunities to mitigate flooding on a property level is a key element amidst a changing environment.

After all, the bucket is filled one drop at a time. Finding other places for those drops to fall helps to prevent the bucket from overflowing.

Here are 8 tips to help to reduce your flood risk, either by reducing flooding outright or by providing protections against excessive flooding:

- 1. Ensure storm drains and pipes are clear and working properly.
- 2. Check your flood insurance policy and make sure you are covered.
- 3. Inspect flow paths from the gutters to the drains and make sure they are free and clear of obstacles or blockages.
- 4. Make sure the grass swales are draining well. If not, the soil may need to be loosened. These areas compact over time from parked cars, reducing the ability of water to flow through the soil.
- 5. Identify areas on your property that would flood first and determine if it would be problematic if those areas flooded.
- 6. Consider installing rain gardens, French drains, or rain barrels. More water where you intend it means less water where you don't.
- 7. Advocate for improved stormwater systems. More frequent, heavier rains mean more frequent, severe flooding. Older stormwater systems may not have been designed with today's environmental conditions in mind.
- 8. Learn how tides affect drainage systems close to the coast. Your local drainage system may be dependent on tides, making flooding more predictable.

And finally, a reminder not to drive through flooded roadways. It's easy to lose control of your vehicle, or there may be a downed wire that you can't see.